

# Yemeni government officials contact addresses

## **Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

P.O. Box 1994, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-276-612, 967-1-276-545  
Fax: 967-1-286-618  
Website: <http://www.mofa.gov.ye/>

## **Ministry of Industry and Trade**

P.O. Box 22210, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-252-345  
Fax: 967-1-251-557  
Website: <http://www.moitye.net/>  
E-mail: [info@moitye.net](mailto:info@moitye.net)

## **Ministry of Telecommunications and Information Technology**

P.O. Box 17045, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-331-802, 967-1-331-469  
Fax: 967-1-331-473  
Website: <http://www.mtit.gov.ye/>

## **Ministry of Electricity**

P.O. Box 11422, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-326-191, 967-1-326-196  
Fax: 967-1-326-214  
E-mail: [yempec@y.net.ye](mailto:yempec@y.net.ye)

## **Ministry of Human Rights**

P.O. Box 16313, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-419-672  
Fax: 967-1-419-555, 967-1-419-700

## **Ministry of Fisheries**

Tel: 967-1-268-583, 967-1-268-584  
Fax: 967-1-263-182

## **Ministry of Local Administration**

P.O. Box 2198, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-252-532  
Fax: 967-1-251-513, 967-1-250-626

## **Ministry of Planning and International Cooperation**

P.O. Box 175, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-250-101, 967-1-250-118  
Fax: 967-1-250-665  
Website: <http://www.mpic-yemen.org/>

## **Ministry of Finance**

P.O. Box 190, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-260-361, 967-1-274-487  
Fax: 967-1-263-040  
Website: <http://www.mof.gov.ye/>

## **Ministry of Oil and Minerals**

P.O. Box 81, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-202-306, 967-1-202-309  
Fax: 967-1-202-314  
Website: <http://www.mom.gov.ye/>  
E-mail: [mom@y.net.ye](mailto:mom@y.net.ye)

## **Ministry of Public Health and Population**

P.O. Box 274160, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-252-193, 967-1-252-215  
Fax: 967-1-252-247, 967-1-1251610  
Website: <http://www.moh.gov.ye/>

## **Ministry of Culture and Tourism**

P.O. Box 129, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-235-114, 967-1-213-092  
Fax: 967-1-235-113, 967-1-202-767  
Website: <http://www.yementourism.com/>

## **Ministry of Information**

P.O. Box 3040 Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-274-009  
Fax: 967-1-282-004  
Website: <http://www.infoyemen.net/>  
E-mail: [Yemen-info@y.net.ye](mailto:Yemen-info@y.net.ye)

## **Ministry of Social Affairs and Labor**

Tel: 967-1-274-921, 967-1-262-809  
Fax: 967-1-262-806, 967-1-449-670

**Ministry of Defense**  
P.O. Box 1399, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-252-374  
Fax: 967-1-252-378

**Ministry of Legal Affairs**  
P.O. Box 1192, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-402-695, 967-1-402-213  
Fax: 967-1-227-816  
Website: <http://www.legalaffairs.gov.ye/>  
E-mail: [legal@y.net.ye](mailto:legal@y.net.ye)

**Ministry of Transportation**  
P.O. Box 2781, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-260-903, 967-1-262-006  
Fax: 967-1-260-901  
Website: <http://www.mot.gov.ye/english/>

**Ministry of Youth and Sports**  
P.O. Box 1424, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-260-802, 967-1-260-803  
Fax: 967-1-263-182

**Ministry of Justice**  
Tel: 967-1-256-933  
Fax: 967-1-222-015  
E-mail: [courts@moj.gov.ye](mailto:courts@moj.gov.ye)

**Ministry of Agriculture and Irrigation**  
P.O. Box 2805 Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-282-966, 967-1-282-362  
Fax: 967-1-289-509  
Website: <http://www.mai-yemen.org/>

**Ministry of Water and Environment**  
P.O. Box 19237, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-418-290, 967-1-418-291  
Fax: 967-1-418-285, 967-1-470-802  
Website: <http://www.mweye.org/>  
E-mail: [mwe@mweye.org](mailto:mwe@mweye.org)

**Ministry of Interior**  
P.O. Box 4991, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-332-761  
Fax: 967-1-327-194, 967-1-331-899  
Website: <http://www.moi.gov.ye/>

**Ministry of Civil Service and Pensions**  
P.O. Box 1992, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-282-404, 967-1-282-405  
Fax: 967-1-283-592

**Ministry of Education**  
P.O. Box 4991, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-274-548, 967-1-279-966  
Fax: 967-1-274-555, 967-1-274-487  
Website: <http://www.moe.gov.ye/>

**Ministry of Awqaf and Guidance**  
P.O. Box 251, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-274-157, 967-1-274-152  
Fax: 967-1-274-175

**Ministry of Public Works and Urban Development**  
P.O. Box 1445, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-262-602, 967-1-262-606  
Fax: 967-1-262-602, 967-1-262-609

**Ministry of Technical Education and Vocational Training**  
P.O. Box 60, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-202-362  
Fax: 967-1-212-016

**Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research**  
P.O. Box 11327, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-264-115, 967-1-264-116  
Fax: 967-1-264-115

The Yemeni Parliament  
P.O. Box 623, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-274-961, 967-1-272-671  
Fax: 967-1-227-816  
Website: <http://www.yemenparliament.com/>  
E-mail: [parliament.ye@y.net.ye](mailto:parliament.ye@y.net.ye)

---

Central Organization for Control and Auditing  
P.O. Box: 151, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-443-121  
Fax: 967-1-443-118  
Website: <http://www.coca.gov.ye/>  
E-mail: [coca@coca.gov.ye](mailto:coca@coca.gov.ye)

---

The Consultative Council  
P.O. Box 2261, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-227-814, 967-1-227-802  
Fax: 967-1-227-816  
Website: <http://www.shoora.gov.ye/>  
E-mail: [shoora@y.net.ye](mailto:shoora@y.net.ye)

---

Department of Civil Status and Civil Registry  
P.O. Box 3666, Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-408-437  
Fax: 967-1-202-724  
Website: [www.cra.gov.ye](http://www.cra.gov.ye)  
E-mail: [civlreg@yemen.net.ye](mailto:civlreg@yemen.net.ye)

---

Petroleum Exploration and Production Authority  
P.O. Box 7196 Sana'a  
Tel: 967-1-442-630  
Fax: 967-1-441-224  
Website: <http://www.pepa.com.ye/>  
E-mail: [pepa-expo.com@y.net.ye](mailto:pepa-expo.com@y.net.ye)

## CONTACT INFORMATION

Address	House of Representatives Majlis Annwab P.O. Box 623 - SANA'A ( <a href="#">Export mailing lists</a> )
Phone	(9671) 27 27 61 27 60 84 27 27 63 (President)
Fax	(9671) 27 60 99 27 60 91 (President)
E-mail	GSA@Yemenparliament.gov.ye mm_mm_1962@yahoo.com
Website	<a href="http://yemenparliament.gov.ye/">http://yemenparliament.gov.ye/</a>

## GOVERNMENT OFFICES IN SANA'A

Department	Phone	Fax	Other
Agriculture and Water Resources	282 962	289 509	
Awqaf and Guidance	274 439	274 174	
Cabinet Office	282 674	282 669	
<a href="#">Central Bank of Yemen</a>			
Civil Service and Administrative Reform	282 404	274 456	
Construction, Housing and Urban Planning	215 660	215 613	
Culture and <a href="#">Tourism</a>	235 112	235 113	
Defence	276 404	252 661	
Education	274 548	252 653	
Electricity and Water Supply	250 143	263 188	
Finance	260 365	263 040	
Fisheries	268 580	268 588	
Foreign Affairs	276 545	289 540	
Industry	218 710	263 027	
<a href="#">Information</a>	274 008	282 004	
Interior	332 701	332 529	
Justice	252 170	251 610	
Legal Affairs	202 732	202 732	

Local Administration	227 242	251 513	
<b><u>Oil and Mineral Resources</u></b>			
Parliament	276 601	274 115	
Planning and Development	250 112	250 603	
Presidential Office	276 777	419 004	
Public Health	252 211	251 610	
Republican Palace	276 788	274 100	
Social Security, Welfare and Labour	262 800	262 806	
<b><u>Supply and Trade</u></b>	252 471	252 366	
Telecommunication	331 120	331 150	
Transport	260 900	260 901	
Youth and Sport	263 181	263 181	